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From: corphelp
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 12:32 PM
To: ‘Robin Bidlofsky'

Subject: RE: ADDRESS CHANGE FOR OFFICER:

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: Robin Bidlofsky [mailto:robin@securityroofing.com]

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 11:43 AM
To: corphelp
Subject: RE: ADDRESS CHANGE FCR QFFICER

Hi Tom,

ZIAN MEDICAL, LL.C
Document Number L04000032197

BIDLOFSKY, ROBIN
2960 nw Boca Raton Blvd #12
Boca Raton Fl 33431

Thank you for your assistance!

Robin Bidlofsky Pres.
Security Roofing Systems, Inc.
Security Roofing & Maintenance Systems, Inc.
CCC 1325894

(954) 252-9010

(561) 732-2906

(305) 8§27-4281

(954) 584-7849 Fax

(954) 931-4593 Cell
www.securityroofing.com
robin@securityroofing.com

From; corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 9:40 AM

To: Robin Bidlofsky

Subject: RE: ADDRESS CHANGE FOR OFFICER

Please respond to this e-mail with your business name and document number alcng
with the address change so I can direct your request to the appropriate section for
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brocessing.

'f/ Thanks,

Tom
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From: Rabin Bidlofsky [mailto:robin@securityroofing.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 1:20 PM

To: corpheip

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE FOR OFFICER

Hi
I need to update an address for an officer on a corporation. Please tell me how to compiete this.

Respectfully,

Robin Bidlofsky Pres.
Security Roofing Systemns, Inc,
Security Roofing & Maintenance Systems, Inc.
CCC 1325894

(954) 252-5010

(561) 732-2906

(305) 827-4281

(954) 584-7849 Fax

(954) 931-4593 Cell
www.securityroofing.cont
robin@securityroofing.com




